From: Kendra Conder

To: planning

Subject: RE: CUP24-00029

Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:52:19 AM
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My apologies, this was intended for CUPFY2025-0001.
Thank you!

Kendra Conder

District 3 | Development Services Coordinator
Idaho Transportation Department

Office: 208-334-8377

Cell: 208-972-3190

G,
l;{h;— YOUR Safety === YOUR Mobility =+ s YOUR Economic Opportunity
e

From: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Kendra Conder <Kendra.Conder@itd.idaho.gov>; planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Subject: RE: CUP24-00029

click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you_‘
concerns.

Good morning, Kendra,

There is no application CUP24-00029 in our files. Perhaps this is an application from
another city.

Sincerely,

Development Services

Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921
a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714

w: www.gardencityidaho.org
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http://www.gardencityidaho.org/
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https://nextdoor.com/agency-detail/id/garden-city/city-of-garden-city-idaho/?i=snsmypknfjplrzddgnxg
https://visitgardencity.com/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCHE5kC1sn8JYakj6xIxMkPQ/featured
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From: Kendra Conder <Kendra.Conder@itd.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:42 AM

To: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Subject: CUP24-00029

Good Morning,

ITD has reviewed the application transmittal for CUP24-00029 and does not have any comments or
concerns. The proposed CUP is not anticipated to add significant traffic to the State Highway System.

Thank you,

Kendra Conder

District 3 | Development Services Coordinator
Idaho Transportation Department

Office: 208-334-8377

Cell: 208-972-3190
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